publicrecords <publicrecords@attleboropolice.org>

Fwd: ACLU Public Records Request

Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>, Taisha Lazare <tlazare@aclum.org>
Thu, 20 Feb 2020 10:19:46 -0500

Good Morning,

In response to the attached request, received 2/14/20, it is my
understanding you spoke with Lieutenant Kelley this morning and he
informed you we do not have any such records or software here. With
respect to your request, please be advised that this Department does not
have possession, custody or control of the records requested.

Thank you,

Janice Churchill

Records Department
Attleboro Police Department
(T) 508-223-2224 Ext: 2132
(F) 508-223-2210

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano
To: "publicrecords@attleboropolice.org"

Cc: Taisha Lazare
Date: Fri, 14 Feb 2020 16:20:48 +0000
Subject: ACLU Public Records Request

Good Morning,
Please see attached.
Best,

Emiliano
Emiliano Falcon-Morano
Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program
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